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Good afternoon,

Attached to this email is a pdf of the Division's Adequacy Review Letter for the Technical Revision (TR-2) Weed Control
Plan for the Mask Ranch Pit #2, permit # M-2018-015.

A hard copy will not be sent unless requested. Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

August 27, 2025

Sara Weimer

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.
14802 W. 44" Avenue
Golden, CO 80403

Re:  Mask Ranch Pit #2, Permit No. M-2018-015
Technical Revision (TR-2)
Preliminary Adequacy Review

Dear Sara Weimer:

On August 19, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (“Division” or “DRMS”) received
the Technical Revision (TR-2) application for the Mask Ranch Pit #2, permit number M-2018-015. Based
on review of the material submitted, the Division has identified the following item must be addressed
before the TR-2 application can be approved. Please submit a cover letter responding to the item listed
below.

1. Please commit to submitting annual reporting of the results of the Integrated Weed Control and
Management Plan.

Please note the Division is required to issue a decision regarding the TR-2 application by September 18,
2025. If you cannot address the above issue before the decision date, please request an extension of the
decision date to ensure adequate time for the Division to review material. If any adequacy issues remain
by the decision date, the Division may deny your request.

If you have any questions, please contact me by email at chris.girardi@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Chris Girardi
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS
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